
 

 

 
RIVERDALE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

CIVIC CENTER - 4600 S. WEBER RIVER DR.  
TUESDAY – MARCH 3, 2015 

5:30 p.m. – Work Session (City Council Conference Room) 
No motions or decisions will be considered during this session, which is open to the public. 

Executive Session (City Council Conference Room) 
Consideration of adjournment into Closed Executive Session for the purpose of 
discussing the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health of an 
individual pursuant to Utah Code 52-4-205(1)(a).  

6:00 p.m. – Council Meeting (Council Chambers)  
A. Welcome & Roll Call 
B. Pledge of Allegiance 
C. Moment of Silence 

D. Open Communications 
(This is an opportunity to address the City Council regarding your concerns or 
ideas.  Please try to limit your comments to three minutes.) 

E. Presentations and Reports 
1.  Mayor’s Report    
 

F. Consent Items 
            1. Review of meeting minutes from:   
 February 3, 2015 City Council Work Session 

February 3, 2015 City Council Regular Session  
  
G.          Action Items 

1. Consideration of Ordinance 864 adopting proposed changes to Riverdale’s 
billboard ordinance for conversion of traditional billboards to electronic 
messaging billboards      
Presenter:  Michael Eggett, Community Development Director 

 
2. Consideration of Resolution 2015-2 awarding a bid for 10” HDPE Waterline  

Replacement Crossing I-84 for Riverdale City following an RFP 
Presenter: Shawn Douglas, Public Works Director   
 

3. Consideration of Resolution 2015-3 awarding a bid for residential/commercial 
water meter upgrade to radio read for Riverdale City following an RFP 
Presenter: Shawn Douglas, Public Works Director   
 

4. Consideration of Resolution 2015-4 renewing an agreement for mutual aid for fire 
emergency services with Hill Air Force Base  
Presenter: Roger Bodily, Riverdale Fire Chief    
 

       5. Reauthorization of new project amount for the Riverdale Remodel of Fire Station 
41 and Addition from the initial amount approved by the Council of $450,000.00 
for by an additional $5,437.75 for a new total of $455,437.75 (within budgeted 
amount of $470,000.00) 

             Presenter:   Roger Bodily, Riverdale Fire Chief    



 

 

 6. Consideration of Resolution 2015-5 awarding a bid for a licensed attorney to  
  provide Public Defender services in the Riverdale Justice Court  
 Presenter: Steve Brooks, City Attorney     

 
7.  Consideration of Resolution 2015-6 adopting a contract for park consultant 

services for a new Riverdale Park located at address 3400 South Parker Drive 
Presenter: Rodger Worthen, Riverdale City Administrator    
 

Executive Session  
Consideration of adjournment into Closed Executive Session for the purpose of strategy 
sessions to discuss pending or reasonably imminent litigation pursuant to Utah Code §52-
4-5(1)(a)(iii)    

 
H. Discretionary Items 

 

I. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 The public is invited to attend all Council meetings. 
 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons in need of special 

accommodation should contact the City Recorder at 394-5541 x 1232. 
 This agenda has been properly posted and a copy provided to local news media. 



RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEMS: A,B,C 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Welcome & Roll Call – Mayor Searle 

Pledge of Allegiance – Led by Councilor Hunt on 02/03/15 

   Moment of Silence 

 
BACK TO AGENDA 

 



RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

March 3, 2015 

AGENDA ITEM: D 

 
SUBJECT: Open Communications 
 
PETITIONER: Anyone Interested 
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Open agenda item provided for any 

interested person to be able to speak 
about any topic. 

 
INFORMATION: Per Governing Body desire, this item will be placed on the agenda 

as a permanent and regular item. 
 
 
 

BACK TO AGENDA 
 



RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: F1 
 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of meeting minutes from:  
  February 3, 2015 City Council Work Session 

 February 3, 2015 City Council Regular Session  
 
PETITIONER: City Recorder 
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Approve minutes 
 
INFORMATION: See attached minutes as follows:   

  
   February 3, 2015 City Council Work Session 
    
 
   February 3, 2015 City Council Regular Session 
 

   
BACK TO AGENDA 

 



 

 

Administrative Offices 

4600 So. Weber River Drive 

Riverdale, Utah  84405 

 
 
Minutes of the Work Session of the Riverdale City Council of Riverdale City held Tuesday,  
February 3, 2015 at 5:31 PM at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber River Drive. 
 
Members Present: Norm Searle, Mayor  

Don Hunt, Councilor 
Braden Mitchell, Councilor  
Michael Staten, Councilor 
Brent Ellis, Councilor 
Gary E. Griffiths, Councilor  

 
Others Present: Rodger Worthen, City Administrator; Michael Eggett, Community 

Development Director; Steve Brooks, City Attorney; Ember 
Herrick, City Recorder and no members of the public.   

 
Mayor Searle welcomed the Council members stating for the record that all were in 
attendance.  He asked Councilor Hunt to lead the pledge of allegiance during the Council 
meeting.   

Mayor Searle said he isn’t aware of any Riverdale residents who intend to speak during 
tonight’s open communications portion of the meeting.  He said Riverdale Fire Chief 
Roger Bodily will give the Council a report on the progress of the Riverdale Fire Station 
remodel project during tonight’s public meeting.   
 
Mayor Searle asked for any changes or corrections to the previous meeting minutes and 
none were noted.   
 
Mayor Searle said the only agenda item is consideration of a unanimous favorable 
recommendation from the Planning Commission for a Conditional Use Permit application 
for modification of an existing Saunders Outdoor Advertising sign located at 
approximately 1756 West 4800 South.  Community Development Director Michael 
Eggett said the petitioner asking for a traditional billboard to be converted to a full 
electronic sign is Saunders Outdoor Advertising but the client leasing the billboard will 
be Ogden Regional Medical Center (ORMC).  Mr. Eggett said during the Planning 
Commission’s discussion Commissioner Cody Hansen pointed out that after ORMC’s 
lease expires Saunders will retain ownership of this electronic sign and will be able to sell 
advertising space to other businesses.  Councilor Ellis asked if the Roy residents that live 
adjacent to this electronic sign will be impacted by the billboard’s conversion and Mr. 
Eggett said the sign will face southbound traffic and will be subject to the city’s 
electronic sign provisions and can be regulated through the city’s nuisance ordinance.  
Mayor Searle said he discussed the sign’s impact with Roy’s Mayor Willard Cragun 
several months ago and Mayor Cragun said he didn’t have any concerns with the sign’s 
conversion because electronic signs haven’t been a problem on 3500 West in Roy. 
 



 

 

 
Mayor Searle said under discretionary items he would like to update the Council about a 
few legislative bills that could impact Riverdale discussed on February 2, 2015 at the 
League of Cities and Towns Legislative Policy Committee meeting at the Utah State 
Capitol.  He said he attended the meeting with Councilor Hunt and City Administrator 
Rodger Worthen.  According to Mayor Searle, HB 61 would exempt all home businesses 
from requiring a city business license.  Councilor Staten expressed concern about the 
proposal and Mayor Searle said city representatives warned this would impact their 
ability to collect sales tax and regulate home businesses to ensure they aren’t 
compromising residential neighborhoods.  Mr. Eggett said the bill isn’t likely to pass this 
year but this is the second year it is being proposed.   
 
Mayor Searle said Layton City’s attorney gave a presentation on HB 142 which would 
allow a simple majority of any city council to amend the powers of the city’s Mayor 
instead of the current unanimous requirement.   
 
Mayor Searle said he is very concerned about HB 181 which proposes splitting the sales 
tax for all automobile sales so half goes to the city where the vehicle was purchased and 
the other half would go to the city where the buyer lives.  He said the League is opposed 
to the bill and he spoke in opposition to it along with the mayor of North Ogden who 
argued cities that house dealerships have the infrastructure and public safety costs of 
maintaining these businesses and shouldn’t be required to further split the sales tax 
revenue.  Mayor Searle said the bill is sponsored by a representative from West Jordan 
upset over franchise requirements prohibiting dealerships from locating within so many 
miles of one another.  Mayor Searle said since he became mayor he has attended local car 
dealer association meetings where he met John Watson of John Watson Chevrolet.  He 
said he and Mr. Worthen went to discuss HB 181 with Mr. Watson today and were 
informed that progress has been made on the franchise negotiations.  He said HB 181 was 
scheduled for discussion at a taxation committee meeting today at 4 p.m. but it was 
postponed at the last minute and he promised to keep the Council updated.   
 
Councilor Griffiths said auto lots cause congestion and he suggested if HB 181 passes the 
Council levy a service tax on car buyers to make up for the sales tax redistribution loss.  
Mayor Searle said that would discourage dealerships from doing business and car buyer 
from purchasing their vehicles in Riverdale.   
 
Councilor Hunt said it is his understanding that that the car buyer will be able to choose 
which city half of the sales tax is paid to and Mr. Worthen said it is his understanding the 
bill mandates that half of the sales tax from the car sale goes automatically to the zip code 
of the car buyer.  Councilor Hunt said supporters of this bill appear to be upset over the 
auto dealership franchise agreements and Mayor said the League’s official position is that 
they are opposed to any further sales tax distribution at this time.   
 
Mayor Searle said the League is asking how many cities video stream their meetings 
because legislation is being proposed that would mandate live broadcasts and video 
archiving of all public meetings for all Utah cities.  Councilor Ellis said this would be 



expensive especially for smaller cities and Councilor Staten said a simple webcam could 
be used which wouldn’t be expensive but also wouldn’t be a high quality video feed. 

Mayor Searle said there is also proposed legislation about what petitioners can do to 
appeal a denied GRAMA records request and he asked about Riverdale’s process and 
City Attorney Steve Brooks said state law is very clear about what constitutes a public 
record so he rarely has grounds to deny a GRAMA request.  Mr. Brooks said he has only 
denied one request in the 10 years he has worked for Riverdale City that was appealed to 
the City Council by the requestor.   

Councilor Ellis asked if there are any proposed bills to regulate billboards and Mr. Eggett 
said not that he is aware of in the current legislative session.   

Mayor Searle said there is a bill requiring two operators of trains be in the cab at all times 
and he said he sent an email to the bill’s sponsor for additional information about the 
impetus for this legislation.  Councilor Staten said remote control train operators are 
becoming more common and some engineers believe not having a physical body in the 
cab of the train creates safety concerns.   

Mr. Worthen distributed copies of the 2014 citizen survey and asked the Mayor and all 
Council members to review the report for further discussion at the Strategic Planning 
meeting on February 28, 2015.  There were no additional comments or questions.  

There being no further business to discuss, the Council adjourned at 5:55 PM to convene 
into their regular session. 

March 3, 2015 Attest: 

______________________________ ___________________________ 
Norm Searle, Mayor Pro  Ember Herrick, City Recorder 



 

 

 
RIVERDALE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

CIVIC CENTER - 4600 S. WEBER RIVER DR.  
TUESDAY FEBRUARY 3, 2015 

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Riverdale City Council held Tuesday, February 3, 
2015 at 6:00 PM at the Riverdale Civic Center, 4600 South Weber River Drive. 
 
Members Present: Norm Searle, Mayor  

Don Hunt, Councilor 
Braden Mitchell, Councilor 

   Michael Staten, Councilor 
Brent Ellis, Councilor 
Gary Griffiths, Councilor  

 
Others Present: Rodger Worthen, City Administrator; Michael Eggett, Community 

Development Director; Roger Bodily, Fire Chief; Steve Brooks, 
City Attorney; Dave Hansen, Police Chief; Ember Herrick, City 
Recorder and eight members of the public including Mark Adams, 
Weston Saunders, Jared Johnson, Craig Bielik, Alex Miller, 
Stephen Miller, Makayla Orr, David Leahy and Charles Kerkvliet.   

 
A.  Welcome & Roll Call  
Mayor Searle called the meeting to order and welcomed all in attendance including all 
Council members.  Scout Alex Miller introduced himself saying he is with Troop 187 and 
working on his Citizenship in the Community and Communications merit badges.   
 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance  
Councilor Hunt led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
C.  Moment of Silence    
Mayor Searle called for a moment of silence when he asked everyone to remember our 
police officers, fire fighters, and U.S. military service members. 
 
D.  Open Communications   
Mayor Searle invited any member of the public with questions or concerns to address the 
Council and none were noted. 
 
E.  Presentations and Reports 
Fire Chief Roger Bodily thanked the Mayor and Council for appropriating funds for the 
Riverdale Fire Station remodel project and said he wants to update them on the 
construction progress.  According to Chief Bodily, phase one of the new addition is 
nearing completion, the walls are painted and carpet is scheduled for next week.  He said 
a special mix has been ordered so that the rock exterior on the new addition will match 
the original building.  Chief Bodily invited the Mayor and Council to take a tour of the 
new addition at their convenience.   
 



 

 

Chief Bodily said the project has run into some unforeseen expenses and will likely 
exceed the $450,000 budgeted amount for the project.  He said there was a $4,000 cost to 
move a power service lateral and meter base and a $700 expense to move a natural gas 
line, both were located in the footprint of the new addition.  Chief Bodily said another 
unforeseen cost was identified when the site was excavated they found old construction 
waste including carpet, wood, metal, cement, and asphalt which had to be removed 
before the foundation could be poured.  He said phase two will involve the removal of the 
existing bedrooms but won’t begin until phase one is complete.   
 
Chief Bodily said the budget for CEC Engineering on this project was $14,020 but that 
amount has also been exceeded by $3,000, to date.  He said because the project is over 
budget he has postponed purchasing some light fixtures and furniture until the next fiscal 
year.  According to Chief Bodily, in other cities where he has worked he has asked for a 
contingency fund to cover unforeseen expenses on projects and he said in retrospect he 
wishes he had done this for the fire station remodel project. 
 
Councilor Griffiths asked Chief Bodily to respond to a comment in the Riverdale City 
Citizen Survey 2014 Report on page 24 item 11 which reads: “The current Mayor and 
Council concern me because they seem to be unduly influenced by ‘the squeaky wheel’.  
I think remodeling a fire station for half a million dollars for a dept. that goes on an 
average of 2 medical calls a day is a poor use of taxpayer dollars.  The Council needs to 
research issues more before rubber stamping every proposal.”  Councilor Griffiths said he 
voted in favor of the remodel expenditure because he felt the building was in desperate 
need of an upgrade after Chief Bodily identified safety concerns and compliance issues 
associated with the existing building.  Chief Bodily said in his opinion the bedrooms in 
the fire station weren’t built to code and they are too small with five bedrooms within a 
500 square foot area.  He said firefighters work 48 hour shifts and cook and sleep at the 
fire station so it needs to feel like home.  Mayor Searle said when the fire station was 
built in 1998 it wasn’t designed for a fulltime fire department and the bedrooms were 
added when the department expanded.  According to Chief Bodily, there were other 
health safety issues like the need for a new exhaust system in the truck bay so that 
firefighters don’t smell diesel exhaust in the building.  Councilor Griffiths said there were 
also privacy issues and Chief Bodily said the new addition has a separate locker room 
and restroom to accommodate a female fire fighter, if Riverdale were to hire one in the 
future and has deadbolts on the bedroom doors.   
 
Councilor Hunt said when he was measuring the Riverdale Fire Station to give Chief 
Bodily a bid for new flooring he felt the remodel was necessary and he said he has visited 
many fire stations in the surrounding communities and this project is not as extravagant 
as other cities.  Chief Bodily said he wanted to bring the building up to current fire code 
standards and for the improvements to look nice and not cheap.   
 
City Administrator Rodger Worthen said a change order for the additional remodel costs 
will be around $8,000 to $10,000 and will subject to Council approval at a future 
meeting. 
 
   
 



 

 

F.  Consent Items 
Mayor Searle asked if there were any changes to the previous meeting minutes and none 
were noted.   
 

Motion:    Councilor Hunt moved to approve the consent items.  Councilor 
Mitchell seconded the motion.   

 
Mayor Searle asked for discussion on the motion and there was none.   

 
Call the Question:  The motion passed unanimously.         

G.  Action Items 

1. Consideration of a recommendation from the Planning Commission 
for Conditional Use Permit application for modification of an existing 
Saunders Outdoor Advertising sign located at approximately 1756 
West 4800 South 

 
Mayor Searle said the only item on tonight’s agenda is consideration of a favorable 
recommendation from the Planning Commission for a Conditional Use Permit application 
to modify an existing Saunders Outdoor Advertising sign located at approximately 1756 
West 4800 South.  Community Development Director Michael Eggett said the petitioner 
Weston Saunders with Saunders Outdoor Advertising is present along with Jared Johnson 
with Yesco and Mark Adams and Craig Bielik with Ogden Regional Medical Center 
(ORMC).  Mr. Eggett said the Planning Commission reviewed the sign request at their 
meeting on January 27, 2015 and forwarded a unanimous favorable recommendation for 
the Council’s consideration tonight.  Mr. Eggett said a copy of the application, the 
specifications for the billboard’s conversion to an electronic sign, and a draft of the 
meeting minutes from the Planning Commission discussion were all included in the 
packet.  Mr. Saunders said this change of use will allow a standard billboard recently 
approved for conversion to a partial electronic sign to become full digital to 
accommodate a three year lease with ORMC.  Councilor Ellis asked what will happen to 
the billboard after the contract expires and Mr. Saunders said ORMC will have the option 
to renew for an additional three years or the sign company will sale ad time to other 
advertisers.  Councilor Griffiths asked what images will be displayed for ORMC and Mr. 
Saunders said the sign will be similar to electronic billboards in Layton and North Salt 
Lake and he referred Council to the three layout images included in the packet and said 
the sign will also display average ER wait times updated continually through an RSS feed 
to the sign.   
 
Councilor Ellis asked if the billboards are monitored so that if the dimmer is 
malfunctioning or there are other problems with the sign it can be addressed quickly.  Mr. 
Saunders said Mr. Eggett explained to him that historically the Council has addressed an 
ongoing dimming problem with an electronic sign of a local business negatively 
impacting one Riverdale residential community.  Mr. Saunders passed around his iPad 
with a display of the signs monitored around the clock by his company, Yesco, and their 
clients.  He said the digital technology his company will be utilizing for their proposed 
billboard is different and will not cause light pollution bleed into the adjacent Roy 
neighborhood.  Councilor Mitchell disclosed that he previously worked for ORMC and 



 

 

still has some family members who work for the hospital.   He said his biggest concern 
with digital sign conversions is how they will impact residential neighborhoods and he 
said he believes the location of this sign will have a minimal impact on homes so he 
supports it and Councilor Hunt agreed.  Councilor Mitchell said he would not be in favor 
of billboards converting to electronic signs in other areas of the city where they could 
negatively impact residential zones.  Mr. Saunders said his company wants to be a good 
neighbor in Riverdale and he is proud of the good working relationship he has developed 
with Mr. Eggett.   
 
Councilor Hunt asked if Riverdale’s electronic sign ordinance will be amended in the 
future and Mr. Eggett said after two Planning Commission discussions a draft with 
proposed amendments to the sign ordinance is ready for a public hearing on February 24, 
2015.  There were no additional comments or questions.   
 
 Motion:    Councilor Ellis moved to approve a request for a Conditional Use 

Permit application for modification of an existing Saunders 
Outdoor Advertising sign located at approximately 1756 West 
4800 South. Councilor Hunt seconded the motion.   

 
Mayor Searle asked for discussion on the motion and there was none.   

 
 Call the Question:  The motion passed unanimously. 
  

H. Discretionary Items  

Mayor Searle asked for any discretionary items and Councilor Ellis asked about 
scheduling a CERT training after the new addition is completed and Chief Bodily said he 
will plan on it.  There were no additional discretionary items.   

I. Adjournment: 

With no further business to come before the Council at this time Councilor Mitchell 
moved to adjourn the meeting.  Councilor Staten seconded the motion.  The motion 
passed unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:32 p.m.   
 
Approved: March 3, 2015        Attest:  
 
 
______________________                                ____________________________ 
Norm Searle, Mayor                Ember Herrick, City Recorder    
 



RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G1 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Ordinance 864 adopting proposed changes to Riverdale’s 

billboard ordinance for conversion of traditional billboards to electronic 
messaging billboards 

 
PETITIONER: Community Development  
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Consideration of Ordinance 864 

adopting proposed changes to 
Riverdale’s billboard ordinance for 
conversion of traditional billboards 
to electronic messaging billboards 

 
 
INFORMATION:      Executive Summary  
 
 
   Ordinance 864 with proposed changes to RCC 10-16-7 and 10 
 
    
   Planning Commission Meeting Minutes January 13, 2015 
 
 
   Planning Commission Meeting Minutes January 27, 2015 
 
 
   Draft Planning Commission Meeting Minutes February 24, 2015 
 
 

Notice of Public Hearing and Proof of Publication   
 

 
    

BACK TO AGENDA 

 













































RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G2 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2015-2 awarding a bid for 10” HDPE 

Waterline Replacement Crossing I-84 for Riverdale City following an 
RFP 

 
 
PETITIONER: Public Works   
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Consideration of Resolution 2015-2 

awarding a bid for 10” HDPE 
Waterline Replacement Crossing I-
84 for Riverdale City following an 
RFP 

 
 
INFORMATION:     Executive Summary  
 
 
   Resolution 2015-2 
 
    
   Letter from City Engineer  
 
 
   Bid Results 
  
 
   Bid Proposal Tabulation  
 
 
   Bid Opening Minutes February 12, 2015 
 
 

Notice of Request for Bids and Proof of Publication   
 

 
    

BACK TO AGENDA 

 



































RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G3 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2015-3 awarding a bid for 

residential/commercial water meter upgrade to radio read for Riverdale 
City following an RFP 

 
PETITIONER: Public Works   
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Consideration of Resolution 2015-3 

awarding a bid for 
residential/commercial water meter 
upgrade to radio read for Riverdale 
City following an RFP 

 
 
INFORMATION:     Executive Summary  
 
 
   Resolution 2015-3 
 
    
   Neptune Technology Group Inc. Bid 
 
  

Notice of Request for Bids and Proof of Publication   
 
 
   List of bids received by deadline November 26, 2014 
 
 
    

BACK TO AGENDA 

 





















































RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G4 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2015-4 renewing an agreement for mutual aid 

for fire emergency services with Hill Air Force Base  
 
 
PETITIONER: Fire Department    
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Consideration of Resolution 2015-4 

renewing an agreement for mutual 
aid for fire emergency services with 
Hill Air Force Base 

 
 
INFORMATION:     Executive Summary  
 
 
   Resolution 2015-4 
 
    
   Memorandum  
 
  

Agreement for Mutual Aid Fire Emergency Services    
 
 
  

BACK TO AGENDA 

 



















RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G5 
 
SUBJECT: Reauthorization of new project amount for the Riverdale Remodel of Fire 

Station 41 and Addition from the initial amount approved by the Council 
of $450,000.00 for by an additional $5,437.75 for a new total of 
$455,437.75 (within budgeted amount of $470,000.00) 

 
 
PETITIONER: Fire Department    
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Reauthorization of new project 

amount for the Riverdale Remodel of 
Fire Station 41 and Addition from 
the initial amount approved by the 
Council of $450,000.00 for by an 
additional $5,437.75 for a new total 
of $455,437.75 (within budgeted 
amount of $470,000.00) 

 
 
INFORMATION:     Executive Summary  
 
 
   Fire Station Remodel Costs 
 
    

Draft City Council Meeting Minutes February 3, 2015  
 
 
City Council Meeting Minutes August 19, 2014 

 
 
 

BACK TO AGENDA 

 















RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G6 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2015-5 awarding a bid for a licensed attorney 

to provide Public Defender services in the Riverdale Justice Court  
 
 
 
PETITIONER: City Administration     
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Consideration of Resolution 2015-5 

awarding a bid for a licensed 
attorney to provide Public Defender 
services in the Riverdale Justice 
Court 

INFORMATION:     Executive Summary  
 
 
   Resolution 2015-5  
 
    
   Public Defender Services Info 
 
 
   Request for Bids and Proof of Publication  
    
 
 

BACK TO AGENDA 

 

























RIVERDALE CITY 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: G7 
 
SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution 2015-6 adopting a contract for park 

consultant services for a new Riverdale Park located at address 3400 
South Parker Drive 

 
 
PETITIONER: City Administration     
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Consideration of Resolution 2015-6 

adopting a contract for park 
consultant services for a new 
Riverdale Park located at address 
3400 South Parker Drive 

 
INFORMATION:     Executive Summary  
 
 
   Resolution 2015-6 adopting an agreement for professional services  
 
    
 

Riverdale City Proposal 
 
 
 

BACK TO AGENDA 

 





























































RIVERDALE CITY  
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

March 3, 2015 
 

AGENDA ITEM: H 

 
SUBJECT: Discretionary Items 
  
PETITIONER: Elected, Appointed, and Staff 
 
ACTION REQUESTED BY PETITIONER: Open agenda item provided for 

comments or discussion on 
discretionary items. 

 
 

BACK TO AGENDA 
 
 
 


